From: Arreguin, Lyneatte J. <Lyneatte.Arreguin@onegas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 11:01 AM
Subject: Winter Weather Watch - Effective Saturday, December 13, 2025

Due to colder weather forecasted in our service territory, Kansas Gas Service is issuing a Winter
Weather Watch effective Saturday, December 13, 2025, at 9:00 AM CST.

All shippers and Transportation Service customers are asked to make sure their confirmed
natural gas nominations into the system are adequate to cover their planned usage during this
time. In accordance with Section 10.07 of Kansas Gas Service General Terms and Conditions,
the Transportation customer shall take delivery of natural gas at the same uniform rate as the
natural gas received by the Company.

Kansas Gas Service may issue a system-wide or local Operational Flow Order on short notice if
there is a failure to adhere to this notice, weather conditions change, or pipeline conditions
worsen.

These conditions are expected to remain in effect through Tuesday, December 16, 2025.

Please contact your Kansas Gas Service representative if you have additional questions.

Lyneatte Arreguin

Manager, Transport/Storage Services
P:913.344.8833, C: 785.213.3465, F: 913.344.8839
lyneatte.arreguin@onegas.com
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